

RE: Scheduling Request - Transfer Tax Regulations

From: "Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)" <gwendolynne.young@ontario.ca>
To: "Baig, Saad (MOF)" <saad.baig@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 06 Sep 2016 17:51:06 -0400
Attachments: Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation 20160902 330pm (3).pptx (1.81 MB)

Hi Saad,

Attached is the current version of the deck. We'll have a final version next week.

Thanks!
Gwen.

Gwen Young
p: 416.325.0741 | bb: 647.982.2419

From: Baig, Saad (MOF)
Sent: September 6, 2016 5:28 PM
To: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF); Visca, Marie (MOF)
Cc: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Subject: RE: Scheduling Request - Transfer Tax Regulations

Gwen – can I get a copy of the final deck which will be going in front of the Minister?

Thanks,
Saad

Saad Baig
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of Hon. Charles Sousa
Minister of Finance
e: saad.baig@ontario.ca
t: 416-325-5431

From: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)
Sent: August-31-16 4:11 PM
To: Visca, Marie (MOF)
Cc: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF); Baig, Saad (MOF)
Subject: Scheduling Request - Transfer Tax Regulations

Hi Marie,

Could you please schedule the following briefing, thanks!

Subject: Minister's Briefing | Transfer Tax Regulations
Date: Week of Sept 12 or 19
Duration: 30 minutes
Attendees: Deputy, Sriram Subrahmanyam, Jenarra DeSouza, Ron Kwan, Marianne Nguyen, Saad Baig, Gwen Young

Happy to discuss if you have any questions,
Gwen.

Gwen Young

Senior Policy Advisor

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Finance

p: 416.325.0741 | bb: 647.982.2419